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Deer prof. J.Francis Cannon,

thank you for your letter of
Hovember 20. .

We know already the results
obtained by D.B. McWhan on the Ce at high pressure.
leVhan himself wrote to us to hove an exchange of opinions
on this subject.

Tevertheless we are unable to explain the discrepancy between
his and our results.

The method adopted, allowed us
to obtain X—=ray films very poor of lines, but any change in the
crystal structure appears to occur until about 80 kilobars of
pressure: we observed only & collepse in the atomic size oi Ce
at 50 Fbars.

These resulte were satisfactory used by Coablin, Ratto and Gol-—
leani d'Agliano to explain the?r%tically the superconducting
state of Cerium under pr'essure.':‘E

I hope the enclosed X—ray data
are what you whanted.

Yours sincerely,

Sun eo :EMU40heL:

(E. Trenceschi)
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